Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2024 3:01 PM

To: Amin Nur Ariff, Bin Azhar Amanullah

Cc: May, KY Chai; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim; Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: [']RE: Liability clear-D24005292MFSH/STRIDES/EL ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLC5443P (MSIG) and SHB5822G (MS FIRST CAPITAL ) on date 12/06/2024 -
Finalize

Hi Amin,

We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $1,440.80 /- with 03 days of repair before GST, subject to
their approval.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

From: Amin Nur Ariff, Bin Azhar Amanullah <amin.amanullah@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2024 1:22 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim
<jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Subject: FW: [!]RE: Liability clear-D24005292MFSH/STRIDES/EL ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC5443P (MSIG) and
SHB5822G (MS FIRST CAPITAL ) on date 12/06/2024 - Finalize

Hi Mr Rasul,

Above attached for your attention and authorization of COR.

Kindly finalize COR with us at Part By Part $ 1,440.80 with 3 working days of repair.
Thank you & regards,

Amin Nur Ariff Bin Azhar Amanullah

Motor Claims Officer

Auto Servicing Section
Total Vehicle Solutions Department

s« MITSUBISHI HC CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC

Automotive Workshop, No. 8 Fourth Lok Yang Rd, Singapore 629705
t: 6833 6274 f: 6896 6591



e: amin.amanullah@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg
w: www.mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg

Notice of New Company Name and Email Address Domain Change with effect from 15t July 2021.
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. is renamed to Mitsubishi HC Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.

and our email address domain is changed to @mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg

* note: except for juntaiyo@hcspl.com.sg > automotiveworkshop@mitsubishi-hc-
capital.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:

This email and/or any files and/or attachments transmitted are PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED.

This email is intended solely for the attention and use of the name addressee(s).

If you are not a named addressee, you must not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email and all its contents/attachments.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete it from your system.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free. All personal data
provided to us is subject to our data protection policy

From: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 3:56 PM

To: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH)
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte
MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: [!]RE: Liability clear-D24005292MFSH/STRIDES/EL ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC5443P (MSIG) and SHB5822G
(MS FIRST CAPITAL ) on date 12/06/2024

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs
REF: TAX/06/24/2037/MA

Dear May,

Liability is clear for this case.

Kindly finalise the repair costs and days of repair with our appointed surveyor.

You may submit your LOD to my colleagues, Ms Ana (ana.magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg) in due course.
Thank you.

Regards,

bt e

Ashlene Lee
Claim Department

Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 23 Changi South Ave 2 #01-02 Singapore 486443
DID: 6544 6670 ext 092 | Fax: 62141511 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg |https://stridespremier.com.sg/
https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment

STRIDESPREMIER

AUTOMOTIVE




From: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 3:16 PM

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH)
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte
MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;
Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <BeeGan.Lee @stridespremier.com.sg>; May, KY Chai
<mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [!]RE: [!]D24005292MFSH/STRIDES/EL ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC5443P (MSIG) and SHB5822G (MS
FIRST CAPITAL ) on date 12/06/2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,

Attached Estimate Report.

Thank you & regards,
May Chai

Senior Motor Claims Officer

Auto Servicing Section
Total Vehicle Solutions Department

s« MITSUBISHI HC CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC

Automotive Workshop, No. 8 Fourth Lok Yang Rd, Singapore 629705
t: 6833 6274 f:6896 6591 m: 96435107

e: mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg

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




From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 2:27 PM

To: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH)
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte
MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Harminder Kaur
<Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH)
<BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg>

Subject: [!]RE: [!]D24005292MFSH/STRIDES/EL ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC5443P (MSIG) and SHB5822G (MS FIRST
CAPITAL ) on date 12/06/2024

Dear May,
Kindly provide estimate.

Thanks & Regards
Hua Yen

From: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 11:55 am

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Ong Hua Yen
(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>

Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH)
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte
MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-
capital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [!]D24005292MFSH/STRIDES/EL ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC5443P (MSIG) and SHB5822G (MS FIRST
CAPITAL ) on date 12/06/2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

REMINDER
Dear Hua Yen,

Kindly advise Liability Status.

Thank you & regards,
May Chai

Senior Motor Claims Officer

Auto Servicing Section
Total Vehicle Solutions Department

4. MITSUBISHI HC CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC

Automotive Workshop, No. 8 Fourth Lok Yang Rd, Singapore 629705
1: 6833 6274 f:6896 6591 m:96435107



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

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 2:52 PM

To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Ong Hua Yen
(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>

Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>;
Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Jamilah,
Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [1]D24005292MFSH/STRIDES/EL ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC5443P (MSIG) and SHB5822G (MS FIRST
CAPITAL ) on date 12/06/2024

Dear Hua Yen,

Kindly advise Liability Status.

Thank you & regards,
May Chai

Senior Motor Claims Officer

Auto Servicing Section
Total Vehicle Solutions Department

S« MITSUBISHI HC CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC

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

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 1:59 PM

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie
Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim
<EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Subject: [1]D24005292MFSH/STRIDES/EL ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC5443P (MSIG) and SHB5822G (MS FIRST CAPITAL
) on date 12/06/2024

Dear Hua Yen,
Kindly assist.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX :6223 0541 |

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg
A Member of LiEEEI Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom
itis intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the senderimmediately by return e-mail.

From: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 12:03 PM

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Harminder Kaur
<Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte
MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-

capital.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC5443P (MSIG) and SHB5822G (MS FIRST CAPITAL ) on date 12/06/2024
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Hi MS First Capital,

Kindly advise liability status.

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
t: 6833 6274 f: 68966591 m: 96435107

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

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy
any printed copy.

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may
contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving,
copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended
recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of the information
contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed
copy.

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



